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RE: To Cancel Survey For SG5533J (BUS/11/21/5008)

Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Mon 6/12/2021 5:57 PM
To:  Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Catherine.Lee@strides.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
<denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Koo Yew Chung (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <YewChung.Koo@strides.com.sg>; AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-
ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>

Hi Catherine,
 
Noted
Aside to Denise, kindly take note  
 
 
 

 

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.
 
From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) [mailto:Catherine.Lee@strides.com.sg] 

Sent: Monday, 6 December, 2021 5:29 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: To Cancel Survey For SG5533J (BUS/11/21/5008)
 
Hi Rasul,
 
The fault code of the case has been changed from TP to Own Damage.
Thus, no finalization required and we will proceed closure the case at our end.
 
Please acknowledge by return email.
 
 
Thank you
 
Regards
Catherine Lee

mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com

